

For Approval: Letter to OPG re OFHP (MC-2017-479)

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 18:23:39 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-479(C)--MIN-GEN letter to OPG re Fair Hydro Plan - DM edits with drs tracked.docx (24.61 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see attached for your review a revised version the draft letter to OPG re: OFHP, which contains LSB's suggestion. Ok to share with MO?

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Sent: March 14, 2017 4:43 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: For review/approval--Letters to agencies re OFHP (MC-2017-479)

Hi Lauren.

Please see LSB's (Dan Shear's) attached suggestion for the OPG letter. Kaitlin is in agreement.

I've also attached the OEB letter, which was DM approved but there's an outstanding question (see page two). I suspect it should say "summer", but would appreciate your confirmation.

Once you're good with these I can give you clean copies to share with MO.

Thanks,
Diana

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: March 13, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For review/approval--Letters to agencies re OFHP (MC-2017-479)

The DM has requested that we run part of the OPG letter by legal (see attached). All other letters were approved.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-13-17 3:17 PM
To: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: For review/approval--Letters to agencies re OFHP (MC-2017-479)

Thanks, Lauren will handle approvals. Once the DM is ok, I'll share with CoS.

From: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)

Subject: For review/approval--Letters to agencies re OFHP (MC-2017-479)

Hi Keley.

Attached for review/approval are four ADM-approved draft letters to our agencies re the OFHP (see request #4 below).

ADM approvals, based on the divisions' input, are as follows:

IESO letter—ESP and CRED
OEB letter—SNAP and CRED
OPG letter—IGS
H1—SNAP and CRED

Please note that H1 has already been sent the attached MC-2017-483 that went to select LDCs re the RRRP (which we understand is letter #2 below).

Re: #1 to all LDCs, Sarah will be sending you a draft separately.

Re: #3 to select business groups, I'll send you a draft later today.

Thanks,
Diana

Diana Gibbs
Writer/Editor
Correspondence Unit | Ministry of Energy
416-327-2485

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: March-06-17 1:29 PM

To: McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY)

Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY);

Waddell, Colleen (MOF)

Subject: Letters

Hi,
In a meeting earlier today, there was a request from the MO for letters to go out to a number of different audiences on the OFHP. Can we please draft up a generic letter that can be tailored to each of these groups (see list below). ESP / SNAP / CRED / IGS can help personalize the letters based on who it is going to. Please share drafts for end of day tomorrow.

Thanks,

Keley

List:

- 1) All LDCs
- 2) 7 LDCs receiving RRRP enhancement (under development)
- 3) Select business groups (OCC, CME, Concerned manufacturers)
- 4) Agencies (IESO / OEB / OPG / Hydro One)